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MEMBER BRIEFING NOTICE 

 
May 2, 2024 

 
 
TO: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability  

FROM: James Comer, Chairman  

SUBJECT: Full Committee Member Briefing on “The Origins and Implications of Rising 
Antisemitism in Higher Education” 
___________________________________________________________________________  
  
 On Tuesday, May 7, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. ET, the Committee on Oversight and 
Accountability will hold a briefing on “The Origins and Implications of Rising Antisemitism in 
Higher Education.” 
 

The Committee has invited two briefers to conduct a bipartisan, closed-door, Member-
level briefing on this topic. Dr. Charles Asher Small, Executive Director of the Institute for the 
Study of Global Antisemitism and Policy, and Professor David E. Bernstein, University 
Professor of Law at George Mason University Antonin Scalia Law School, will share their 
expertise and will be available for questions.  

 
The meeting will convene in room 2154 of the Rayburn House Office Building.  

 
 If you have any questions, please contact Committee staff at (202) 225-5074 or James 
Rust (james.rust@mail.house.gov).  
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